Construction/Maintenance
7800 Correction Circle

Pine Bluff, AR 71603

Phone: (870) 267-6625

Fax: (870) 267-6617

MEMORANDUM
To: Jacqueline Trotta
From: Leon Starks, Director of Construction/Maintenance
Date: 2-24-2015
Re: NPDES Permit No#: AR0044016 Violations & CAP Plan, NCU Unit

Dear Mrs. Trotta, we added a barracks that added 200 inmates to the usage of our plant
around March of 2014. Brooks Jackson & Associates in Little Rock were the Architects. We
have been making adjustments to the plant since that time. We added bugs to do more returns to
help retention time to help the BOD problem, adjusted the paddlewheels to run more, adjusted
the time on the aeration pump to keep the oxygen up in July, cleaned the UV Lights in August,
put more oxygen in the water to solve the Nitrogen Ammonia totals, & in November gave more
retention time & cleaned UV Lights & ditches. We have been in compliance in the months of
December & January.

Sincerely,

Ao Llea

Le@yStarks, Director of Construction/Maintenance
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